CENTER / JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, Inc.

(914) 421-1200 » Fax (914) 684-6554 Box 69, Gedney Station
E-Mail: probono@delphi.com White Plains, New York 10605

FAX COVER SHEET

This fax consists of a total of -3 pages, including this
cover sheet. If you do not receive all the pages, please call

(914) 421-1200.
TO: Wﬁé‘/ﬂk@c@/f\ Cn/s . Lan Reck

ol
FAX NUMBER: 212~ ¥Y6o9 — //33 A A/r~a

FROM: (/¢ /LQ\W

2
DATE: 57/&3’/9( TIME: Z— LI~
RE: /6015FY22f1\ 7£9 ,5\94y25§(7
NOTE: ’ The information herein contained is PRIVILEGED AND

CONFIDENTIAL, intended for the use of the recipient named above.
If you are not the recipient so-named or an agent or employee
responsible for delivering this document to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or
copying of this document or the information contained herein is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone at the above-
indicated telephone number and return the original facsimile to
us at the above address by mail. You will be reimbursed for all
costs incurred. Thank you!
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